From: Shawn Alfred

To: Dan Koski; Justin Nickels; Curtis Hall
Subject: RE: Canada Lynx Minnesota Zoo_Donation
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:09:16 AM
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Approved.

FYl, per donation policy, will be reported at March Finance Committee on Non Consent Agenda in
case

any questions are asked.

Shawn M. Alfred, cpa, cma

Finance Director/Treasurer

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI 54220

P:(920) 686-6961 | M: (920) 323-3221| E: salfred@manitowoc.org

From: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred
<salfred@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Canada Lynx Minnesota Zoo_Donation

Very cool
Accept

Thanks

Dan Koski, PE

Director of Public Infrastructure
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

dkoski@manitowoc.or

Phone: (920) 686-6910
Fax: (920) 686-6906

WWWw.manitowoc.org
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From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred
<salfred@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Canada Lynx Minnesota Zoo_Donation

Happily accept.

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
WWW.manitowoc.org

jnickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Bauer
Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:43 PM

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels
<jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Canada Lynx Minnesota Zoo_Donation

Previous email should say $3-4K

Curtis Hall | City of Manitowoc

Parks and Recreation Division Manager
3330 Custer Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Phone: (920) 686-3061

Our Mission: The Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Divisions are committed to improving
the quality of life for all Manitowoc's residents and visitors. This is accomplished by
providing and promoting well maintained parks, facilities, and public open spaces as well as
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offering a variety of lifelong recreational opportunities and special events for people of all
ages.

From: Curtis Hall
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels
<jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: Canada Lynx Minnesota Zoo_Donation
HI Folks,

After a long duration of being a long term placement for the Canadian Lynx the Minnesota Zoo has
decided to officially donate the Lynx to the us.

Not sure where this falls on the donation policy but the Lynx have a value of $3-4 each(@2) on the
exotic animal trade market. They are priceless with no monetary value as part of AZA Species
survival program, as part of this program they are strategically placed/shared with no cash
exchange.

| would assume approving/accepting the donation can be done with your approval in this case. LMK

If approved, we now own all of the animals at the Zoo.

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

From: Kathryn Schema <kschema@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Canada Lynx Minnesota Zoo_Donation
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